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October 9, 2012 Alameda County
Environmental Health

Mr. Paresh Khatri

Alameda County Environmental Health Department
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502

SUBJECT:  WELL DESTRUCTION LETTER CERTIFICATION
County Case # RO 2984
CIM (Formerly Brandywine Realty Trust)
Twenty-one Franklin Tower
2100-2150 Franklin Street
Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Khatri:

RGA Environmental, Inc. has prepared the following document:

° Well Destruction Letter dated October 9, 2012 (document 0387.L18).

I declare under penalty of perjury that the contents and conclusions in the document are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (610) 832-4908.

Sincerely,

Brandywine Realty Trust

S ad A o
Brad Molotsky

Executive V.P. & General Counsel
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October 9, 2012

Letter 0387.L18
RGA Job # CIM31018

Mr. Brad A. Molotsky

Executive V.P. & General Counsel
Brandywine Realty Trust

555 East Lancaster Avenue, Suite 100
Radnor, PA 19087

SUBJECT:  WELL DESTRUCTION LETTER
County Case # RO 2984
CIM (Formerly Brandywine Realty Trust)
Twenty-one Franklin Tower
2100-2150 Franklin Street
Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Molotsky:

This letter is written to document the destruction of groundwater monitoring wells MW 1
and MW2 by pressure grouting on October 4, 2012 in accordance with County permit
requirements. Completed copies of the Department of Water Resources Well Completion
Reports have been forwarded to the Alameda County Public Works Agency in accordance
with well destruction permit request requirements. With your authorization we will forward
a copy of this letter to the Alameda County Department of Environmental Health to obtain
case closure.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at (510) 658-4363.
Sincerely, Pt TS

RGA Environmental, Inc.

L 9\ W\, S ”\J\
Paul H. King
Professional Geologist #5901
Expires 12/31/13

PAUL H. KING
No. 5801

PHK
0387.L18

1466 66th Street ~ Emeryville, California ~ 94608 ~ 510.547.7771 ~ 510.547.1983 fax




